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1280 Route 46 West, Suite 9, Parsippany NJ, 07054

Ms. Melanie Bachman, Executive Director

Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051 IS)— | 7701 g

Connecticut Siting Council

Re: Notice of Construction Completion for EM-Sprint- t57=171163
3965 Congress Street, Fairfield, CT 06824

June 3, 2019

Dear Ms. Bachman:

Pursuant to the requirement that the CT Siting Council be made aware of construction completion following an
EM approval (EM-Sprint-157=171103), please consider this your notice for the above referenced Sprint Site
Modification. There were no additional conditions noted in the approval.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

By: Paud F. Sagristono

Paul F. Sagristano
Cherundolo Consulting
917.841.0247
psagristano@lrivassoc.com




